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SOLCITATION ADDENDUM 

 

 

1. The following are questions received about the Solicitation and the State’s 
response to those questions:  
 

Question 
# 

Document 
Section 

Vendor Question State’s Response 

1 5.1 Could you please provide any reference model number 
and of the Raised Seedling Bench? It'd difficult to quote 
without detailed spec. 
 

 

There is no model 
number available, this is 
a list of material that are 
used to construct a 
raised seedling bench. 

 
2 5.1 What's the Width, thickness and height of 

item#1,2,3,4,5? Can you provide some physical 
pictures? 

1. Please see picture 
attached for reference 
on design and thickness 
of T-Rails. 

2. 13’ long 

3.  Same as description 

4.  Same as description 

5. See picture 
attached.  It’s the black 
piece that holds the T-
Rail. 

3 5.1 Is this one-time delivery? What's the previous awarded 
price or target price? 

 

One-time delivery with 
no previous awarded 
prices available. 
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